

IV

Additional material submitted for the record by—

American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations, statement of Andrew J. Biemiller, director, Department of Legislation.....	Page 267
Austin, Tex., letter from D. C. Kinney, director, electric utility.....	271
Central Illinois Light Co., Peoria, Ill., statement of Q. W. Wellington, president.....	266
Eastern Maine Electric Cooperative, Inc., Calais, Maine, statement of Robert V. Clark, manager.....	264
Federal Power Commission:	
Letter dated November 15, 1967, to Chairman Macdonald, re Commission's jurisdiction over wholesale sales of energy.....	141
Legal memorandum explaining the relationship of the <i>Colton</i> case to the previous construction of the Federal Power Act.....	142
Map showing major transmission lines and nuclear generating plants constructed or announced as of November 1, 1967, by Florida utilities, the Southern Co. System, CARVA Pool, and the TVA.....	127
Florida Power & Light Co.:	
Electric system map of major transmission lines, State of Florida.....	35
Letter dated June 14, 1966, to Congressman Walter Rogers of Texas, re steps taken and planned to be taken to prevent electrical blackouts.....	38
Letter dated June 2, 1967, from Haskins & Sells, accountants and auditors re continuing costs of complying with FPC requirements.....	61
Memorandum of January 29, 1968, re dual regulation of commerce by Federal and State Governments.....	53
Florida Public Service Commission, statement of William T. Mayo, chairman; Jerry W. Carter, commissioner; and Edwin L. Mason, commissioner.....	259
Gainesville, city of, Florida, statement of operating arrangement between Florida Power & Light Co., and Florida Power Corp. for interconnection and interchange of power.....	229
Georgia Electric Membership Corp., statement of Walter Harrison, manager.....	263
Georgia Public Service Commission, statement of Ben T. Wiggins, vice chairman.....	262
Lewis, William M., Jr., Portsmouth, Ohio, letter.....	272
Metcalf, Hon. Lee, a U.S. Senator from the State of Montana:	
Editorial from <i>Electrical World</i> , October 23, 1967, "Utilities Have Stake in Sound Regulation".....	95
Excerpt from the Congressional Record, February 28, 1967 issue, entitled "The IOU Overcharge".....	83
Report of Investigating Committee under Senate (Oklahoma) Resolution No. 30 and House Joint Resolution No. 514.....	88
Statement before the Senate Commerce Committee during hearings on S. 1365, 90th Congress.....	68
Statement of C. F. Hicks, counsel for the Virginia Association of Counties, relative to taxation of easements of public utilities in Virginia.....	87
Municipal Electric Association of Massachusetts, statement of James E. Baker, chairman, Power Planning Committee.....	178
Ocala, Fla., letter from Wallace E. Sturgis, Jr., city attorney.....	269
Shrewsbury (Mass.) Municipal Electric Plant, statement of James E. Baker, manager.....	178
Tampa Electric Co.:	
Letter dated December 24, 1963, from Gordon M. Grant, Secretary, Federal Power Commission.....	150
Map showing Tampa Electric Co. system.....	148
Tarheel Electric Membership Association, statement of William T. Crisp, general counsel.....	156
Washington Electric Co-op, Inc., East Montpelier, Vt., statement of Sailey Ennis, manager.....	265